FFDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHINGTON, L Fidid ME}T 311 2001

Lee Barfield, Treasurer
Volunteer PAC

P.(). Box 158552
Mashville, TN 37215

Tdentification Nomher: CO0341743
Reference: Year Fnd Report (11/28/00-12/31/00)

Dear Mr. Barfield:

This letter is to inform you that as of May 30, 2001, the Commission has not
received your response to our request for additional information, dated May %, 2001, This
notice Tequests information essential to full public disclosure of your federal election
campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to this request {copy enclosed).

An adequate response must be received at the Commission by Junc 20, 2001.
Adeouatc responses received on or before (his datc will be taken inin coneideration in
determining whether audit action wiil be injtisted. Requests for extensiony of time Lo
which to respond will nol be considered. Tailure to provide an adoquate response by
this date may result in an audit of the committee. Failure to comply with the provisivas of
the Act may also result in an enforeement action against the committes. Amny response
submitted by your committee will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Commission prior to taking enforcement action.

Tf you should have any questions tegarding this matter, please contact Alice Kang
on our toll-free numbet (3007 424-9530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the
Reports Analysis Division) or our local number {202) £94-1130.

Sincarely,

A S

John I, Gihson
Assistant Staff Darector
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure




FEDERAL LLECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WASHIMLTON, TC 20463

MEY G 2000

Linug Catignant, Treasurer
Valunteer PAC

P.(). Box 58552
Mashville, TW 37215

Identification Number: CO0341743
Reference: Year End Report (11/28/00-12/31/00)
Dear Mr. Catignani:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the repori(s)
referenned above. The review raised guestions eoncerning certain information contaned
in the report(s). An itenization follows:

_The totals listed on Lines 6(c), 7, and 23, Column B of the Summary end
Detailed Summary Page(s) appear to be incorrect. Please be advised that
you should add the "Calendar Year-to-Date” total from your previous report
to the current "Total This Period" figure from Colunin A to derive the
cotrect Column B totals. Please amend your report and any subsequent
reporis that may be affected by this correction.

_The totals listed on Lines 11(a)(1} and 11{a}(ii}, Column B of the Detailed
Summary Page appear fo be incorrect. Please be advised that you should
add the "Calendar Year-to-Date" total from your previous report to the
current "Total This Period” figure from Colummm A to derive the correct
Column B totals. When an individual's aggregate exceeds the 5200
threshold, the amount should not be deducted from the Column B figure for
Line 11(a)ii). Please amend your repont and any subsequent reports thal
may be affected by this correction.

A written respanse or an amendment 10 your original reporys) correcting the above
problem(s} should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. 1f you need assistance, plegse feel free to coniact me on our




toll-free nutmber, (B00} 424-9530) {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Anslysis Division). My lecal number is (202) 5984-1 130

Sincercly,

Z - —;ﬁ("
Alice Kang

Reports Analyst
285 Reports Analysis Division







